
Dorothy Menasco 

To: 
cc: 
S u bject: 

Jeff Bates 
Kay Flynn 
RE: 041 133-TP - BSTlNOS 

I will use your e-mail below to add "d/b/a International Plus d/b/a 01 1 Communications d/b/a The Internet Bu" 
as shown in MCD. 

r --- 1 

---- -Original Message-- --- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27,2004 1 :37 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
Subject: 041 133-TP - BSTNOS 

Dorothy, I've requested that BST withdraw this filing because it is a duplicate. In addition to this, the complete 
CLEC name does not appear in the docket title. Can you please use this e-mail to correct the title to include the 
complete name, as it appears in MCD? (TX227) 

Thanks, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 8 5 0-4 13-65 3 9 

1 


